From: Roberto J Torres

To: karlrink @ uidaho.edu
Date: 02/20/2007 10:16:38 AM
Subject: Financial assurance

Dr. Rink:

NRC licensees are required to update their decommissioning and financial assurance documents every 3
years according to 10 CFR 30.35 (see link).

htip://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/cfr/part030/part030-0035.htm|

Our records dated 2003 indicated that you were in the process of establishing a Trust Agreement with a
local financial institution to cover possible decommissioning costs of your facility. You also stated that Rink
International, LLC, will not possess any Kr-85 before the Trust (or another NRC approved financial
instrument) were in place.

Please reply to this email confirming:

1. that you are going to send by mail the original Trust Agreement within 7 business days, or

2. inform us that you have not possess any Kr-85 since the issuance of license 11-27756-01 on
September 26, 2003.

As a reminder. use Appendix A of NUREG-1757, Vol. 3 as a guidance to submit the appropriate financial
assurance documentation.

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1757/v3/

Roberto J. Torres

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Nuclear Materials Licensing Branch

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400

Arlington, Texas 76011

Telephone 817-860-8189

Facsimile 817-860-8188

rit@nrc.gov
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